
          
 
 
 
                                                                           
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

  TO:            Members of the Transportation Committee 
                        (Bruzaitis; Weiser ; Argento; Elkins; Gallagher; 

 Gangone; Green; Kuonen; Nieves; Odomirok; 
        Schlesinger; Stuart; Solano) 

 
             FROM: Eric Bruzaitis, Committee Chair 

Simon Weiser, Committee Co-Chair 
 

  RE:               Scheduled Meeting 
   (7 Members Constitute a Quorum) 

 
 

    WHEN:           Wednesday, December 4, 2019 
 

   TIME:              6:30 PM 
 

                                       WHERE:        Community Board #1 Office                                                              
                                                                435 Graham Ave 

      Brooklyn, NY 11211 
 

 AGENDA: 
 

1. Grand Street Redesign- Recap of latest walkthru with CM Reynoso, Grand St BID & 
NYC DOT. 

2. CALYER TRIANGLE UPDATE. Recap of site walkthru with Elizabeth Adam's & 
NYC DOT. 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
4. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

 


